




































































































































































































































































































































































Aldermen Dana E. Outlaw
‘ Mayor

Sabrina Bengel o ‘ B Foster Hughes
Jameesha Harris o - Interim City Manager
Robert V. Aster CITY OF NEW BERN Brenda E. Blanco

Johnnie Ray Kinsey 300 Pollock Street, P.O. Box 1129 City Clerk

Barbara J. Best New Bern, NC 28563-1129 Mary M. Hogan

Jeffrey T. Odham (252) 6364000 Director of Finance

Memorandum

TO: Alderman Bobby Aster
FROM: Brenda Blanco, City Clerk
DATE: June 16, 2021

SUBJECT: Appointment to P&Z

Gasper “Sonny” Aluzzo’s term on the Planning and Zoning Board will expire June 30,
2021. You are asked to reappoint Mr. Aluzzo or make a new appointment to serve a
three-year term that will expire on June 30, 2024.

/beb

Everything comes together here.
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